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From:                              Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent:                               Wednesday, February 11, 2009 7:47 AM

To:                                   'John Moe'

Subject:                          RE: Lucasey Site: 2744 East 11th Street, Oakland 
- Work Plan Schedule

 

John,

Submittal of a work plan for case RO2902  by March 20, 2009 is acceptable to Alameda County 
Environmental Health.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parklway
Alameda, CA  94502-6577
phone:  510-567-6791
Fax:  510-337-9335
jerry.wickham@acgov.org
 
 
Online case files are available at the website http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm
 

From: John Moe [mailto:John.Moe@erm.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 4:42 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: 'chris@lucasey.com'; strange@strangelaw.net; FStanin@PIRNIE.COM; Bruce S. Flushman; Paul 
Hausmann 
Subject: Lucasey Site: 2744 East 11th Street, Oakland - Work Plan Schedule

 

Jerry- as discussed on our phone call earlier today, the work plan requested in your letter of 1 October 
2008 regarding the Lucasey site will be submitted to you no later than March 20, 2009.  Thank you for 
your consideration- please feel free to contact me with any questions or comments.  
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ERM 
1777 Botelho Drive, Suite 260
Walnut Creek, CA 94596
(925)946-0455 office
(925)279-3240 direct
(925)946-9968 FAX
(925)286-4218 cell
John.Moe@erm.com

P Please consider the environment before printing this email
 
 

This message contains information which may be confidential, proprietary, privileged, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure or use by 
a third party. If you have received this message in error, please contact us immediately at (925) 946-0455 and take the steps necessary to 
delete the message completely from your computer system. Thank you. 
 
Please visit ERM's web site: http://www.erm.com
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